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To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)[sgrant@dccouncil.us]

Ce:  Ray,donnlJRay@manattcom; onnvy_<c " AN SN

From: Ang, Tina
Sent: Fri 6/12/2015 2:08:51 PM (UTC)
Subject: Hi & Team Meeting

Grrrl,

This is about the OPC study amendment. We have asked CM Bonds to move it prolly from the dais for obvious reasons. We would
like your help in arranging a “team” meeting with Orange, Todd, Bonds on Monday. | know Brandon and Anita are available in the
afternoon. Thxoxox!

Tina Ang

Senior Legislative Advisor

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036

D (202) 585-6567 F (202) 637-1502
TAng@manatt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply email and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without
reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.
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